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Thornton, Marisa

From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: EPA Response to High Levels of Radon from White Mesa Liquid Effluents

 

From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 8:53 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: EPA Response to High Levels of Radon from White Mesa Liquid Effluents  
  
  
  

From: Rosnick, Reid  
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 3:39 PM 
To: 'sarah@uraniumwatch.org' 
Cc: Stahle, Susan; Peake, Tom; Schultheisz, Daniel; Jackson, Scott; Angelique Diaz 
Subject: RE: EPA Response to High Levels of Radon from White Mesa Liquid Effluents 
  
Dear Sarah, 
  
This is in response to your email of April 7, 2015. Your first question is about Energy Fuels’ (then Denison Mines) lack of 
response to a request for information under the Clean Air Act (also known as a Section 114 request). You are correct 
that EPA has enforcement authority to act if a facility chooses not to respond to a section 114 request. That 
enforcement authority is discretionary, and EPA decided not to use enforcement authority in this particular instance to 
obtain this information.  
  
Your next question states that you would like to know how the EPA is going to address your concerns at the White Mesa 
Mill that are caused by the potential radon emissions from the liquid impoundments. You referenced calculations that 
were provided to EPA by the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe. We received a number of comments during the comment period 
from several members of the public that are relevant to this discussion. The comments we received regarding the 
amount of emissions from these impoundments suggest significantly different emissions rates, from zero emissions to 
large amounts of radon emissions. EPA must consider all of the comments submitted to the Agency in order to make a 
determination that can then be incorporated into the final rule. Because of this process EPA will not be able to address 
this question until we publish the final rule and response to comments document.   
  
The remainder of your email contains enforcement‐related questions rather than rulemaking‐related questions.  As 
such, these questions should be answered by the respective enforcement offices within Utah and EPA Region 8. I cannot 
answer enforcement‐related questions because these questions are outside of my rulemaking‐related 
responsibilities.  Other offices within EPA and in Utah are delegated the enforcement authorities and therefore are the 
appropriate parties to answer these questions. In the future I request that you please direct your enforcement‐related 
questions to Utah and Region 8. Thanks 
  
Reid 
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From: sarah@uraniumwatch.org [mailto:sarah@uraniumwatch.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 1:55 PM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Cc: Diaz, Angelique; Stahle, Susan; Peake, Tom; Flynn, Mike; Muellerleile, Caryn; Edwards, Jonathan; Zenick, Elliott; 
Blake, Wendy; Cherepy, Andrea; Benner, Tim; Ferris, Lena; Garlow, Charlie; Walker, Stuart; Hoffman, Stephen; Ginsberg, 
Marilyn; Brozowski, George; Hooper, Charles A.; McCabe, Janet; Garbow, Avi; Giles‐AA, Cynthia; Michael Goo; Stanislaus, 
Mathy; Bob Dye; Phil Goble; rlundberg@utah.gov; Bryce Bird; Amanda Smith; Dan McNeil; Brown, Terry 
Subject: EPA Response to High Levels of Radon from White Mesa Liquid Effluents 
  
Dear Reid, 
  
Sorry I missed the Subpart W quarterly call last week.   
  
One question I had is why you and other Subpart W review staff have not 
contacted Energy Fuels Resources Inc. and again requested the information 
that the EPA requested in the May 2009.  At that time the EPA informed 
Denison Mines that if they did not respond to the request for information, 
they would be subject to enforcement action.  However, the EPA never 
followed through.  
  
I understand that the EPA would not want information regarding the 
radium content of the liquid effluents at White Mesa as requested in 2009,  
but your failure to obtain that information is an egregious omission.   
Such egregious errors and omissions are adding up. 
  
Also, I would like to know how the EPA is going to address the current 
health and safety concerns at the White Mesa Mill that are caused by  
the high levels of radon emissions from the liquid impoundments. 
The Ute Mt. Ute Tribe and Uranium Watch have brought these concerns 
to the EPA, yet the EPA has taken no action.  The Ute Mt. Ute Tribe 
recently expressed those concerns in a February 10, 2015, Calculations 
Brief.  See attached. 
  
It appears that the EPA has no intention of taking any action, and would 
rather have the whole problem go away. One way to make the problem  
of radon emissions to go away is for you to claim that the gross radium  
alpha in the recent White Mesa Mill Annual Tailings Wastewater Reports 
represents other radionuclides besides radium. However, given the high  
gross alpha radium levels in 2014, there is no way that you can explain  
how those levels do not result in high levels of radon emissions: far beyond the 
20 pico Curie per square meter per second standard and far beyond 
"zero." 
  
The Division of Radiation Control staff informs me that the gross  
radium alpha in those reports accounts for radium and does not include uranium or  
radon.  Putting the EPA formula for determining the radon emissions from 
White Mesa liquid effluents with the data for Cells 1, 4A, and 4B, you have 
an immediate health and safety concern that is not going to go away. 
  
When I talk with staff at Region 8, I am referred to you. Therefore, I would 
like to know what, exactly, is the EPA response to the high levels of radon  
emissions from the White Mesa Mill liquid effluent impoundments.  
  
The proposed Subpart W rule would, in fact, do nothing to correct the problem.  
The is because the EPA, contrary to the provisions of the CAA, has not proposed 
a radon emission limit for "new" or "existing" impoundments and continues 
to maintain that the emissions from liquid effluents are "zero," despite evidence 
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to the contrary. 
  
There must be a timely response to this new information regarding the radon  
emissions from 135 acres of White Mesa liquid effluents.  The community in the  
vicinity of the White Mesa Mill cannot wait until the completion of the Subpart W  
rulemaking for these radon emissions to be addressed, if they would be addressed 
at all. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Sarah Fields 
Program Director 
Uranium Watch 
PO Box 344 
Moab, Utah 84532 

435-260-8384

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.
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Thornton, Marisa

From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: NTF and Rad
Attachments: NTF2015-DRAFTAgendaV6.docx

 

From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 8:54 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: NTF and Rad  
  
  
  

From: Harrison, Jed  
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2015 10:34 AM 
To: Edwards, Jonathan; Perrin, Alan; Peake, Tom; Rosnick, Reid; Rosencrantz, Ingrid 
Subject: NTF and Rad 
  
Hi All‐ 
  
I wanted to fill you in on the National Tribal Forum (NTF) on Air Quality agenda (draft version attached).  While I have 
been focused primarily on the IAQ track (as a planner for that session), there are some Rad topics and presenters  (and 
other stuff) you should be aware of: 
  
Oil & Gas Extraction Plenary Session: 
While this is an “Air “ conference, this session was planned in response to demand from tribal environmental staff that 
want to know” what they should be worried about” (or not).  This topic (fracking) crosses over so many program or 
media boundaries 
  
Richard Graham will be on this panel talking about the radiation aspects of fracking . . . a reprise (to an extent) of his 
October presentation at the ORIA meeting in DC, but tailored more to this audience. 
  
There is also a session on “Mining” that will likely have two presentations related to Uranium . . . one by Scott Clow (Ute 
Mountain Ute), and one by Twa‐Le Abrahamson (Spokane).  This will be in the “Air Quality Policy” track  ( I honestly 
hadn’t paid much attention to this track as I am not involved in the planning).  
  
Given the experiences with UMU over the past year, it may be a good idea to have someone from RPD or R8 in the room 
to represent EPA . . . I will be in a parallel session on IAQ at the same time.  I have seen in the past where EPA’s activities 
and responsibilities can be mischaracterized, leading to misunderstandings.  There will also be a “mining” discussion at 
the “Networking session.”  This is an opportunity for tribal folks with interest in specific topics to gather, form 
relationships and share experiences information (similarly there will be a session on IAQ that I participate in). 
  
If there is interest in RPD attending NTF, I recommend registering and reserving a hotel room ASAP. 
http://www4.nau.edu/itep/conferences/confr_ntf.asp 
http://www4.nau.edu/itep/conferences/confr_ntf.asp 
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Jed 
  
  
  
  
  

 
  



NTFAQ 2015 DRAFT AGENDA 
 

 
View the most recent list of Presentation Abstract submissions here: 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1h32svEhi9TqiJMDUCSIBctGJCVBYq6AJyaZhIF72U7w/edit?usp=sharing  
 

Pre-
Conference Monday, May 18, 2015 NOTES: 

 Optional Training Sessions & Site Visits (pay on own/limited travel 
support) 

 

   

 Tuesday, May 19, 2015  
7:30-8:00 am Registration & Breakfast 

Climate Change Video (repeating) 
 

8:00-8:45 am Invocation & Welcoming Remarks 
Ann Marie Chischilly (ITEP), Bill Thompson (NTAA), Robert Kaplan (EPA R5), 
Tribal Representative (NHBPI) 

 

8:45-9:30 am Introduction of Conference Participants  

9:30-10:00 am Keynote  Address  Winona LaDuke? 

10:00-10:15 am Break  

10:15-11:30 am National & Regional Tribal Priorities (NTAA) 
NTAA Executive Committee members will discuss priorities for each region’s tribes and 
solicit feedback from NTF attendees.  

Reduce by 15 mins to 
accommodate EPA 
panel time 

11:30 am-12:30 
pm 

A Conversation with EPA Leadership 
Robert Kaplan (R5), Janet McCabe (OAR), Jane Nishida (OITA), Matthew Tejada 
(OECA) 

 

12:30-2:00 pm LUNCH (on your own)  
NTAA Working Lunch (Principle Member Tribes) 

 

2:00-3:30 pm Breakout Sessions   

 • Air Quality Policy 
♦ CPP rule update  - William Niebling 
♦ Regional Haze Program – Ralph McCullers(?)  
♦ Ozone – Laura McKelvey 
♦ Oklahoma Decision – Laura McKelvey/Gregory Green 
♦ Other? 
♦ Tribal Case studies 

Moderator Craig 
Kerman 

 • Climate Change 
♦ Discussion with panel of federal agency “Climate Change Champions” 

Moderator: Bill 
Thompson 

 • Air Quality Technical and Outreach 
♦ EJSCREEN – Matthew Tejada, USEPA ORD (60 min) 
♦ Developing an Assessment Tool and Prioritizing Tribal Air Quality Concerns 

– Troy Ritter, ANTHC 

Moderator Chris Lee 

 • Indoor Air Quality 
♦ Implementation of IAQ projects: 

Erin McTigue, USEPA R10 
Gillian Mittelstaedt, THHN 

♦ Panel Session of successful IAQ projects and programs: 
Brandy Toft (Invited) 
Twa-le Abhamson (invited) 
Angela Benedict (invited) 
Johna Boulafentis (invited) 
Tom Eadie (invited) 
Kent Scheid (invited) 

 

3:30-3:45 Break  

3:45-5:00 pm Networking Clubhouse & Day 1 Raffle Drawing 
Discover the power of networking! Meet and interact with other attendees interested in 
similar issues as yourself. This unique session was conceived by Tribal professionals to 

Winona LaDuke? 

Revised: 5/21/2015 
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help initiate conversations and facilitate connections between conference attendees so 
that everyone participating walks away with new relationships and fresh ideas. This is 
not an instructional or content-driven session but a dynamic, interactive networking 
session that introduces attendees to others with similar interests and concerns, as well 
as to more experienced professionals.  

5:30-7:30 pm  Virgil Masayesva Award Ceremony & Buffet Dinner  

 Wednesday, May 20, 2015  
8:00-8:30 am Registration & Continental Breakfast 

Climate Change Video (repeating) 
 

8:30-10:00 am Plenary Session—Oil and Gas Extraction (Fracking) 
Panel discussion to include:  1)  EPA(McKelvey) – over view of the industry, 2) 
Rosemary Ahtuangaruak –invited, 3) Four corners study – Tom Moore – invited, 
Radiation - .  Richard Graham RVIII, 4) Southern Ute – invited, 4)  Upcoming 
Regs – Tribal NSR, NSPS, CTG – Greg Green 

Moderator: Andrew 
Baca 

10:00-10:30 am Networking Break  

10:30 am-1:00 
pm 

Eco-Café & Poster Session 
A one-on-one interactive outreach session where participants can network, exchange 
ideas, and get additional information and resources from a variety of presenters.  Lunch 
will be provided to all Eco-Café participants and presenters. 

Working Lunch (provided) & Day 2 Raffle Drawing  

Winona LaDuke? 

1:00-1:30 pm Networking Break  

1:30-3:00 pm Breakout Sessions  

 • Air Quality Policy – Hands-on/Interactive Session 
♦ How to Submit Comments to EPA: A presentation by Bob Gruenig 
♦ Round table discussions to brainstorm comments, concerns and issues 

surrounding key rules open for public comment including  
♦ Clean Power Plan guidance on developing State plans, regional haze rule and 

guidance updates, Oil and Gas NSPS and more! 
♦ Each topic will be co-facilitated by tribal and EPA  

Moderator: Andy 
Bessler 

 • Climate Change 
♦ Protecting the use of Traditional Knowledges--Ann Marie Chischilly (ITEP); 

Joe Hostler (Yurok Tribe) 

 

 • Air Quality Technical and Outreach 
♦ Open Dump Fires on Indian Reservations still exist, Why? – Kathy Moses, 

Confederated Tribes of the Colville 
♦ Quinault Indian Reservation Smoke Management Plan – Carolyn Kelly, 

Quinault Indian Tribe 
♦ 10 Yrs of FARR Implementation – Andrea Boyer, Nez Perce  

Moderator: Chris Lee 

 • Indoor Air Quality 
♦ Radon Resistant New Construction--Kent Scheid, Meskwaki Tribe  
♦ Tribal Radon Program: Mitigation Success on a Shoestring Budget--Ben 

Tenney, Jack Bullard, Amy Boetcher (NHBPI) 
♦ Radon in Schools--Richard Kelsey, E W Wells Groups LLC (BIE Contractor) 

 

3:00-3:30 pm Networking Break  

3:30-5:00 pm Breakout Sessions  

 • Air Quality Policy – Mining 
♦ Uranium -- Twa-le Abrahamson-Swan (confirmed) and Scott Clow– invited  
♦ Brandy Toft – Taconite mining (confirmed) 
♦ Craig Kreman – Pb Mine/superfund site (confirmed) 
♦ AK Mining -  ??? 

Moderator: Pat 
Childers 

 • Climate Change 
♦ Quinault Indian Nation's Department of Natural Resources Climate Change 

Efforts--Carolyn Kelly, Quinault Indian Nation 
♦ Reducing Our Carbon Footprint—NHBP Substainable Building and 

Renewable Energy Programs--Patrick Bullard, Skasgé Power, LLC; Ben 
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Tenney, Nottawaseppi Huron Band of the Potawatomi 
 • Air Quality Technical and Outreach 

♦ Evaluating NOx and Oxidation Pathways Impacting Aerosol Production on 
the Southern Ute Indian Reservation and the Navajo Nation Using 
Geochemical Isotopic Analysis – Michael King, Navajo Nation 

♦ TAMS Support Tools 
Air Quality and GIS Mapping – Glenn Gehring, TAMS 
Tribal Data Toolbox 3.0, AQS Videos, TurboQAPP – Melinda Ronca-
Battista, TAMS 
TAMS Overview – Chris Lee/Farshid Farsi, TAMS 

Moderator: Kris Ray 

 • Indoor Air Quality 
♦ Innovative and Practical Approaches to a Widespread Indoor Air Quality 

Hazard--Tom Eadie, Tulalip Tribe 
♦ Using Tribal Housing Resources to address mold issues--Lisa Stewart, HUD 
♦ Air Matters Overview--Gillian Mittelstaedt, THHN 

 

6:30 pm NTAA EC & TAMS SC Closed Caucus – TENTATIVE 
EPA TAC Closed Meeting/Call – TENTATIVE  

 Thursday, May 21, 2015  
8:00-8:30 am Registration & Coffee  
8:30-9:15 am TAMS Steering Committee Update  
9:15-9:45 am Break  
9:45-11:15 am Breakout Sessions  
 • Air Quality Policy – Mobile Sources 

♦ EPA Rules  
o DERA 
o Aviation Fuel  
o Tier III 

♦ Tribal Case Studies 
o AK road dust study –Tracy (confirmed) 
o Marine vessel DERA case study 

Moderator: Rosalva 
Tapia 

 • Climate Change 
♦ Climate Health Assessment: Erika Wilson and Lesley Jantarasami, USEPA 
♦ OAP Listening Session 

 

 • Air Quality Technical and Outreach 
♦ Tribal Permitting Programs Panel – Raju Bisht, Navajo Nation and Ryan 

Eberle, Gila River Indian Community 
♦ CNEP Air Monitoring Program – April Hathcoat, Cherokee Nation 

Moderator: Chris Lee 

 • Indoor Air Quality 
♦ Tools to Improve Indoor Air Quality in the Home--Angela Benedict, SRMT 
♦ A Multi-Faceted In-Home Intervention to Improve Respiratory Health and 

Indoor Air Quality in Rural Alaska Communities--Alaska Native Tribal 
Health Consortium (ANTHC) 

♦ How the Bristol Bay Region in Southwest Alaska is Addressing Indoor Air 
Quality--Susan Flensburg, Bristol Bay Native Association and Tina Tinker, 
Aleknagik Traditional Council 

 

11:15-11:30 am Break  
11:30 am-12:30 
pm 

Plenary Session – Health Effects 
Janice Nolene -  American Lung Association  (Confirmed) 

 

12:30 pm-1:00 
pm 

Closing Ceremony & Final Raffle Drawing  

   
1:30-5:00 pm Optional Training Sessions & Site Visits (tentative)  

 

Revised: 5/21/2015 
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Thornton, Marisa

From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Mass mail campaign discovered for EPA-HQ-OAR-2008-0218 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 

From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 8:54 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Mass mail campaign discovered for EPA‐HQ‐OAR‐2008‐0218  
  
  
  

From: Akram, Assem  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 1:57 PM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: Mass mail campaign discovered for EPA‐HQ‐OAR‐2008‐0218  
  
Hi, Reid – 
Per our conversation earlier today, we’ve processed and posted the mass mail campaign sample. The ID is EPA‐HQ‐OAR‐
2008‐0218‐0189. 
Again our apologies for the late notification about this. 
Many thanks! 
Assem 
  
>>>>>>>>><<<<<<<<<  
Assem Akram 
Docket Manager 
USEPA Docket Center 
Operated by ASRC Primus 

(202) 566-0226

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 
akram.assem@epa.gov 
>>>>>>>>><<<<<<<<<  
  
  



1

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
Attachments: UMtUtr_CalculationsBrief.150210.pdf

 

From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 8:55 AM 
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
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Comments

 

From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 8:55 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Subpart W Comments  
  
  
  

From: David Frydenlund [mailto:DFrydenlund@energyfuels.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 1:29 PM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Cc: Peake, Tom; Scott Bakken; Kimberly Morrison, PE, RG 
Subject: RE: Subpart W Comments 
  
Reid, 
  
Sorry we haven’t gotten back to you on this yet. 
  
We are just doing a review of the document for proprietary information and CBI, and expect to get through that process 
tomorrow or the next day. 
  
As a result, we expect to be able to get the document to you tomorrow or Monday. 
  
Sorry for the inconvenience. 
  
Dave 
  

  

Energy Fuels Resources (USA) Inc. 

David Frydenlund  
Sr. V.P. Gen. Counsel / Corp Sec. 
  

t: 303.389.4130

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
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225 Union Blvd., Suite 600  
Lakewood, CO, US, 80228 
 
http://www.energyfuels.com 
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This e-mail is intended for the exclusive use the of person(s) mentioned as the recipient(s). This message and any attached files with it are confidential and may 
contain privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please delete this message and notify the sender. You may not use, distribute 
print or copy this message if you are not the intended recipient(s).  
  

From: Rosnick, Reid [mailto:Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 8:16 AM 
To: David Frydenlund 
Cc: Peake, Tom; Scott Bakken; Kimberly Morrison, PE, RG 
Subject: RE: Subpart W Comments 
  
Hi Dave, 
  
Any word on the Two Lines document? 
  
Reid 
  

From: David Frydenlund [mailto:DFrydenlund@energyfuels.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 12:17 PM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Cc: Peake, Tom; Scott Bakken; Kimberly Morrison, PE, RG 
Subject: RE: Subpart W Comments 
  
Reid, 
  
I am looking into this now.  We should be able to get you something early next week. 
  
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

 | c: 303.808.6648

The linked image cannot 
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to the correct file and  
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 | f: 303.389.4125

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 
225 Union Blvd., Suite 600  
Lakewood, CO, US, 80228 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 7:42 AM 
To: David Frydenlund 
Cc: Peake, Tom 
Subject: Subpart W Comments 
  

Hi Dave, 
  
I hope you are well. I have been reviewing Energy Fuels comments on the Subpart W proposal. In section 6.2 
of your comments you mention that Energy Fuels commissioned Two Lines, Inc. to estimate radiation doses 
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for the proposed Sheep Mountain HLF operation using the MILDOS‐AREA model. You state that the modeling 
results indicate that the calculated doses to the public from the proposed Sheep Mountain HLF are low and 
well within regulatory limits (i.e., 10 CFR 20 and 40 CFR 190), and that the results of the report (Two Lines 
2013) can be made available to the EPA, upon request. 
  
I am interested in seeing this report. If the offer still stands I would appreciate it if you would send a copy. 
Please be aware that if there is proprietary information or CBI, it will be handled as such. If the report is 
electronic, please send it to my email address. If it is a hard copy, please send it via express delivery to me at: 
  
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 

WJCW, 6608T, Room 1417D 
Washington, DC 20460 
  
Thanks again, and please let me know if you have any questions or comments. 
  
Reid 
  
  
____________________________ 
Reid J. Rosnick 
US Environmental Protection Agency 
Radiation Protection Division 

202.343.9563

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
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rosnick.reid@epa.gov 
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Thornton, Marisa

From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 8:26 AM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Follow up from December OGC Listening Session
Attachments: AX-15-000-4505 Final Response Manuel Heart.pdf; GC Correspondence with UMU 3 16 

15.pdf

 

From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 8:56 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Follow up from December OGC Listening Session  
  
  
  

From: Stahle, Susan  
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 11:55 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: FW: Follow up from December OGC Listening Session 
  
  
  
Susan Stahle 
Attorney‐Advisor 
Air and Radiation Law Office 
Office of General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

202‐564‐1272
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 (fax) 
stahle.susan@epa.gov 
  

From: Moffa, Anthony  
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 11:42 AM 
To: Celene Hawkins 
Cc: sclow@utemountain.org; Siciliano, CarolAnn; Ward, W. Robert; Koslow, Karin; Stahle, Susan; Edgell, Joe 
Subject: RE: Follow up from December OGC Listening Session 
  
Good Morning Celene, 
  
You should have received a letter from Avi Garbow by way of conventional mail earlier this month responding to your 
concerns.  These things sometimes get lost in transit, so I am attaching a pdf version of the letter here.   
  
I am also attaching a pdf version of a letter to Chairman Heart from Janet McCabe, Acting Assistant Administrator for the 
Office of Air and Radiation, regarding the tribe’s January 2015 consultation request.   
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If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me, any of the other Indian law attorneys at EPA, or the 
points of contact mentioned in the letter (Carol Ann Siciliano and Robert Ward), who are cc’ed here.   
  
Regards, 
  
Anthony  
  
Anthony Moffa 
Cross-Cutting Issues Law Office 
Civil Rights and Finance Law Office 
Office of General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

(202) 564-1087

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
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Moffa.Anthony@epa.gov 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message may contain deliberative, attorney-client, or otherwise privileged material. Do not release this message under FOIA without appropriate review. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  
  

From: Edgell, Joe  
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 6:36 PM 
To: Celene Hawkins 
Cc: Stahle, Susan; H. Michael Keller; Koslow, Karin; sclow@utemountain.org; Moffa, Anthony 
Subject: RE: Follow up from December OGC Listening Session 
  

Hi Celene, 
  
It’s my understanding that response was being drafted and was being sent out.  I am copying Anthony 
Moffa on this email.  Anthony was leading the coordination effort on that response for Mr. 
Garbow.  Anthony is another attorney here in OGC on our Indian law team. 
  
Joe 
  
  
  

From: Celene Hawkins [mailto:chawkins@utemountain.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:33 PM 
To: Edgell, Joe 
Cc: Stahle, Susan; H. Michael Keller; Koslow, Karin; sclow@utemountain.org 
Subject: Follow up from December OGC Listening Session 
  
Dear Mr. Edgell,  
  
As you may remember, I came to Washington DC in December of 2014 to attend the listening session with the Office of 
General Counsel.  At that listening session, Mr. Garbow indicated that the Office of General Counsel would respond to 
me or to the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe about the issues we discussed that day (relative to the White Mesa Mill, the Subpart 
W rulemaking, and the now-pending 40 CFR Part 192 rulemaking process).  I have not received any response from the 
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Office of General Counsel, and the Tribe is also waiting for a response from the EPA to a formal request for government-
to-government consultation on the Subpart W rulemaking (which was submitted in January of 2015).   
  
If possible, I would like to schedule a time to talk to the Office of General Counsel about these issues.  Could you please 
send me contact information for the person or persons at the EPA who can discuss these issues with me?  
  
Best,  
  
Celene Hawkins 
Associate General Counsel 
Ute Mountain Ute Tribe 
chawkins@utemountain.org 

(970) 564-5642
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Thornton, Marisa

From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 8:27 AM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Comments

 

From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 9:00 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Subpart W Comments  
  
  
  

From: Stahle, Susan  
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 9:54 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: RE: Subpart W Comments 
  
Hi – 
  
Please point them to 40 CFR 2.203(b) which provides the following:  
  
(b) Method and time of asserting business confidentiality claim. A business which is submitting information to EPA may 
assert a business confidentiality claim covering the information by placing on (or attaching to) the information, at the time 
it is submitted to EPA, a cover sheet, stamped or typed legend, or other suitable form of notice employing language such 
as trade secret, proprietary, or company confidential. Allegedly confidential portions of otherwise non-confidential 
documents should be clearly identified by the business, and may be submitted separately to facilitate identification and 
handling by EPA. If the business desires confidential treatment only until a certain date or until the occurrence of a certain 
event, the notice should so state. 
  
Energy Fuels can reference this specific citation, and can also include the more general citation to 40 CFR Part 
2, Subpart B, when asserting their claim. 
  
Hope that helps. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 6:25 AM 
To: Stahle, Susan 
Subject: FW: Subpart W Comments 
  
Hi Sue, 
  
Energy Fuels wants to submit information as CBI, but they wish to quote the actual reg or statute. They quote one 
below, is that the one they need? Thanks…Sorry you saw a heartbreaker the other day. 
  
Reid 
  

From: Scott Bakken [mailto:SBakken@energyfuels.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 4:18 PM 
To: David Frydenlund; Rosnick, Reid 
Cc: Peake, Tom; Kimberly Morrison, PE, RG 
Subject: RE: Subpart W Comments 
  
Reid, 
  
At earliest convenience, could you please confirm and/or advise as to which regulations we should cite for purposes of 
submitting the document under a CBI claim (e.g., under 40 CFR Part 2, Subpart B, and specifically 2.301 Special rules 
governing certain information obtained under the Clean Air Act)? 
  
Thank you. 
  
Scott 
  

  

Energy Fuels Resources (USA) Inc. 

Scott Bakken  
Dir. Permitting & Environmental Affairs 
  

t: 303.389.4132
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225 Union Blvd., Suite 600  
Lakewood, CO 80228 
 
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
  

From: David Frydenlund  
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 11:29 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
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
Subject: Fw: Workgroup Member for NESHAP Rule

 

From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 8:57 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Workgroup Member for NESHAP Rule  
  
  
  

From: Banks, Julius  
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 12:52 PM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Cc: Ayres, Sara; Stahle, Susan; Chapman, Apple; Peake, Tom 
Subject: FW: Workgroup Member for NESHAP Rule 
  
Reid, 
  
Sara Ayres will represent OECA on the workgroup.  I understand that OAR has already published the NPRM.  So it is 
probably a good idea for Sara to get up to speed on the rule and discuss Next Gen opportunities with you and 
Susan.  Hopefully, we can still implement some of the Next Gen components in the final rule.  Sara works for the Office 
of Compliance out of R5.  I’ve asked her to give you a call.   
  
  
Thanks, 
  
Julius 
  
  
  
  
Julius Banks 
Chief, Air Branch 
Monitoring, Assistance, and Media Programs Division  
Office of Compliance/Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance 
U.S. EPA  

(202) 564‐0957
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From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2015 7:04 AM 
To: Chapman, Apple 
Cc: Stahle, Susan; Peake, Tom 
Subject: Workgroup Member for NESHAP Rule  
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Good morning, 
  
My name is Reid Rosnick, and I am the workgroup lead for the NESHAP 40 CFR 61 Subpart W rule, Revisions to National 
Emission Standards for Radon Emissions From Operating Mill Tailings. Susan Stahle suggested that I contact you in 
order to find a replacement for Charlie Garlow, who was a workgroup member. There are several reasons why a 
replacement is requested as soon as possible. We are now in the response to comments phase of the rulemaking, and 
someone in your shop will make vital contributions to this process and beyond. Also, this rulemaking is one of nine 
rulemakings chosen in OAR as prototypes for the Administrator’s Rule Effectiveness program. A member from OECA will 
help move this process forward.  
  
Please let me know if you have questions or comments, and I look forward to working with Charlie’s replacement. 
Thanks. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 10:59 AM 
To: Edwards, Jonathan; Perrin, Alan 
Cc: Peake, Tom; Rosnick, Reid; Rosencrantz, Ingrid 
Subject: FYI: Follow up from December OGC Listening Session 
  
So you’re aware if not already. 
  

 
  

From: Childers, Pat  
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 6:45 AM 
To: Harrison, Jed 
Subject: FW: Follow up from December OGC Listening Session 
  
Fyi 
 
Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: Baca, Andrew 
Sent: 4/1/2015 6:45 AM 
To: Childers, Pat 
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Cc: Moffa, Anthony 
Subject: FW: Follow up from December OGC Listening Session 
Pat and Anthony, 
I just wanted to make sure you all saw this incoming letter from Ute Mountain Ute’s Associate General Counsel.  I know 
you were both working on responses so I wanted to make sure you saw this.   
Andrew 

From: Celene Hawkins <chawkins@utemountain.org> 
Date: March 31, 2015 at 4:33:01 PM EDT 
To: "Edgell, Joe" <Edgell.Joe@epa.gov> 
Cc: "Stahle, Susan" <Stahle.Susan@epa.gov>, "H. Michael Keller" <mKeller@vancott.com>, 
"koslow.karin@epa.gov" <koslow.karin@epa.gov>, "Scott Clow" <sclow@utemountain.org> 
Subject: Follow up from December OGC Listening Session 

Dear Mr. Edgell,  
  
As you may remember, I came to Washington DC in December of 2014 to attend the listening session 
with the Office of General Counsel.  At that listening session, Mr. Garbow indicated that the Office of 
General Counsel would respond to me or to the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe about the issues we discussed 
that day (relative to the White Mesa Mill, the Subpart W rulemaking, and the now-pending 40 CFR Part 
192 rulemaking process).  I have not received any response from the Office of General Counsel, and the 
Tribe is also waiting for a response from the EPA to a formal request for government-to-government 
consultation on the Subpart W rulemaking (which was submitted in January of 2015).   
  
If possible, I would like to schedule a time to talk to the Office of General Counsel about these 
issues.  Could you please send me contact information for the person or persons at the EPA who can 
discuss these issues with me?  
  
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

 

(970) 739-5725

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 (cell) 
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Thornton, Marisa

From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 8:27 AM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: CMS Control Closed - Barbara Matthews - AX-15-000-4505
Attachments: AX-15-000-4505 Final Response Manuel Heart.pdf

 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Stahle, Susan 
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2015 5:15 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: Fw: CMS Control Closed - Barbara Matthews - AX-15-000-4505 
 
Susan Stahle 
 
Air and Radiation Law Office 
 
Office of General Counsel 
 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
 
(202) 564-1272 (ph) 
 
(202) 564-5603 (fx) 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2015 11:24 AM 
To: Stahle, Susan 
Cc: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Subject: FW: CMS Control Closed - Barbara Matthews - AX-15-000-4505 
 
Our letter to the Chairman, UMUT. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Gillam, Connie 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 10:15 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Cc: Ferguson, Rafaela 
Subject: FW: CMS Control Closed - Barbara Matthews - AX-15-000-4505 
 
Good morning, Reid. 
 
I am forwarding the message below in response to your question about whether or not Janet signed 
the Ute Mountain Ute response. I am also attaching a copy of the final. 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: cmsadmin@epa.gov [mailto:cmsadmin@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 11:49 AM 
To: Painter, Michele; Labbe, Ken; Gillam, Connie; Matthews, Barbara 
Subject: CMS Control Closed - Barbara Matthews - AX-15-000-4505 
 
This is a notification that control AX-15-000-4505 was closed on 3/4/15 11:49 AM. No further action is 
required on your part.  Please go to the CMS webpage to view the details of the control. 
 
Summary Information - 
Control Number: AX-15-000-4505 
Control Subject: DRF - Daily Reading File - Second Governnient-to-Government Consultation 
between EPA and the Ute Mountain tlte Tribe, Rulemaking Activity 40 C.F.R. Part 61, Subpart W 
From: Heart, Manuel 
 
 
Note: This Email was automatically generated. Please do not attempt to respond to it.  You can 
access this control at https://cms.epa.gov/cms.  Questions or comments concerning CMS should be 
directed to CMS Support at 202-564-4985 or CMS Information@epa.gov. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2015 5:16 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2015 11:26 AM 
To: Moffa, Anthony 
Subject: FW: CMS Control Closed - Barbara Matthews - AX-15-000-4505 
 
Susan Stahle 
Attorney-Advisor 
Air and Radiation Law Office 
Office of General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
202-564-1272 (ph) 
202-564-5603 (fax) 
stahle.susan@epa.gov 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 11:24 AM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2015 5:16 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: Fw: Follow up from December OGC Listening Session  
  
 
 
Susan Stahle 
Air and Radiation Law Office 
Office of General Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

(202) 564-1272

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 (ph) 

(202) 564-5603

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 (fx) 

From: Moffa, Anthony 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2015 11:41 AM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2015 5:17 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2015 11:55 AM 
To: Rosnick Reid (Rosnick.Reid@epa.gov) 
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

202‐564‐5603

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
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 8:31 AM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Replacement

 

From: Stahle, Susan 
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2015 5:18 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: Fw: Replacement  
  
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2015 10:57 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: Re: Replacement  
  
Hi ‐‐ 
 
I don't know who his immediate supervisor is but you could check with Apple Chapman, Associate Director in 
OECA/OCE/AED, and she could probably help you. 
 
Go Nats! 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2015 10:43 AM 
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To: Stahle, Susan 
Subject: Replacement  
  
Hi Sue, 
  
I know you’re going to the game today, have a great time! Terrific weather too! 
  
Quick question: Can you give me Charlie Garlow’s immediate supervisor’s name? I need to find a replacement for Charlie 
on the Subpart W workgroup. Thanks! 
  
Play Ball! 
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
Subject: Fw: Sue will be on the call at 11

 

From: Stahle, Susan 
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2015 5:17 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: Fw: Sue will be on the call at 11  
  
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2015 11:10 AM 
To: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Cc: Stahle, Susan 
Subject: RE: Sue will be on the call at 11  
  
SWEET!! 
  

From: Schultheisz, Daniel  
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 11:09 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: RE: Sue will be on the call at 11 
  
Masterful. Eating out of the palm of your hand. 
  

From: Rosnick, Reid  
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 10:59 AM 
To: Schultheisz, Daniel 
Subject: RE: Sue will be on the call at 11 
  
I know, she sent me a note. See you in 2. 
  

From: Schultheisz, Daniel  
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 10:58 AM 
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To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: Sue will be on the call at 11 
  
Her training was cancelled. 
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Thornton, Marisa

From: Thornton, Marisa on behalf of Collections.SubW
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 8:28 AM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Quarterly Subpart W Stakeholder Call

 

From: Stahle, Susan 
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2015 5:17 PM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: Fw: Quarterly Subpart W Stakeholder Call  
  
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2015 9:06 AM 
To: Stahle, Susan 
Subject: RE: Quarterly Subpart W Stakeholder Call  
  
Great! 
  
_____________________________________________ 
From: Stahle, Susan  
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2015 9:00 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid 
Subject: RE: Quarterly Subpart W Stakeholder Call 
  
  
Hi – 
  
My training this morning was canceled so I will participate on today’s call. 
  
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
  
  
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Rosnick, Reid  
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 8:17 AM 
To: Rosnick, Reid; Stahle, Susan; Peake, Tom; Schultheisz, Daniel 
Subject: Quarterly Subpart W Stakeholder Call 
When: Thursday, April 02, 2015 11:00 AM‐12:00 PM (UTC‐05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 

Where: 866‐299‐3188

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

, code 2023439563# 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2015 9:00 AM 
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
Subject: Fw: EPA Response to High Levels of Radon from White Mesa Liquid Effluents  
  
 
 
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

From: sarah@uraniumwatch.org <sarah@uraniumwatch.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 1:54 PM 
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
 



2

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
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2015 1:25 PM
To: Thornton, Marisa
Subject: Fw: Subpart W Workgroup

 
 

From: Rosnick, Reid 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2015 8:27 AM 
To: Collections.SubW 
Subject: FW: Subpart W Workgroup  
  
  
  

From: Rosnick, Reid  
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 7:28 AM 
To: Jackson, Scott; Law, Donald 
Cc: Peake, Tom; Schultheisz, Daniel; Rosencrantz, Ingrid; Dye, Robert 
Subject: Subpart W Workgroup 
  
Hi Scott/DJ, 
  
Bob Dye kindly forwarded your email conversation regarding DJ working for the Region on Subpart W rule effectiveness. 
I’m writing to confirm that DJ will also be the Subpart W workgroup member for Region 8. Thanks 
  
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
  


